CENWP-OD-B 06 July 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 16BON64 MFR AFF Chinook mini-jack and Pacific Lamprey morts.

On 06 July project fisheries biologists recovered a Chinook mini-jack and Pacific Lamprey from
valve 15 in the AFF. The Pacific Lamprey was saved for future analysis by USFWS.

Information collected is provided below:

Species — Chinook salmon mini-jack (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha).

Origin — Hatchery.

Length — 28 cm.

Marks and tags — No observed marks and/or tags.

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — No observed marks and/or injuries.
Cause and Time of Death — Unknown.

Future and Preventative Measures — None.
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Species — Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus).

Origin — Unknown.

Length — 65 cm.

Marks and tags — No observed marks and/or tags.

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — No observed marks and/or injuries.
Cause and Time of Death — Unknown.

Future and Preventative Measures — None.
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Sincerely,
Bonneville Fisheries


http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oncorhynchus

